
 
NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

ADDENDUM 1 to RFP 524-14-016 
 
 Reference is made to the Request for Proposal (RFP) to Service Providers for Signals, 
Lighting, and ITS Consultant Design Services, upon which proposals will be received until 3:00 
p.m., local time, on January 8, 2015. 
 
 Following are the questions received from potential proposers, as well as the responses 
provided by the Nevada Department of Transportation: 
 
QUESTION 1: Is NDOT looking for a full-service team that may include traffic data collection, 
survey or other subconsultants, or simply Signal, Lighting and ITS experts? 
 
ANSWER 1: The RFP is for signal, lighting, and ITS design only.  
 
 
QUESTION 2: Will there be any requirements for DBE participation in the future task orders? 
 
ANSWER 2: No. 
 
 
QUESTION 3: In addition to the PDF required by the RFQ, would NDOT like any printed 
copies? 
 
ANSWER 3: No.  
 
 
QUESTION 4: Will NDOT accept emailed proposals in place of a CD with a PDF of our 
proposal? 
 
ANSWER 4: No.  
 
 
QUESTION 5: In regards to Attachment B, page 2, we are to fill in a chart that includes name, 
title, education and years of experience for our project team.  Can NDOT provide an example or 
better explanation of what information we are to provide in the “Profession” column? 
 
ANSWER 5: Please enter a short description of the key tasks of the individual. Example: 
Scheduling and Training, Cost Analysis, Project Consultant, Trainer, etc. 
 
 
QUESTION 6: At what part of the process would NDOT prefer to hear about suggested changes 
to the generic contract? Sometimes agencies prefer to do that during the contracting phase, 
while others prefer to hear about those during the proposal phase. 
 
ANSWER 6: The specifics of the contract will be discussed during negotiations with the 
successful firm. Please do not include any exceptions/changes to the contract with your written 
proposal. 
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QUESTION 7: Would NDOT be interested in seeing more than one option for a project manager 
– based on the project type? 
 
ANSWER 7: The RFP can include multiple project managers if that is desired by the firm 
proposing; however, it is not required. All information regarding the project managers listed will 
be considered. 
 
 
       RUDY MALFABON, P.E., DIRECTOR 
       Nevada Department of Transportation 
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